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May 10, 2019

Robert Lombardi PE

President

4G Development and Consulting, Inc.
P.O. Box 270571, San Diego, CA 92198

Subject: Stops And Zones Approval Letter - Project 202 S Main Street,
Case #430582

Dear Mr. Lombardi:

The Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) has reviewed the plans
sent to us and find moving the existing bus stop 234ft south of the intersection
acceptable but would prefer if it can be reconsidered to place the bus stop closer
to the signalized crosswalk to reduce pedestrian jaywalking.

Please feel free to contact me at (714) 560-5816, if you should have any
guestions.

Respectfully,

e
Kyle Poff
Stops and Zones Analyst

Orange County Transportation Authority
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 /(714) 560-OCTA (6282)



